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From: Glenn Meyer

To: A. Randolph Blough; Anne Passarelli; Brian Holian; Daniel Holody, Daniel Orr; David
Vito; George Malone; Marc Ferdas; Mel Gray;, Scott Barber, Theodore Wingfield

Date: 2/5104 2:19PM

Subject: "Survey Says.." - First look at Salem survey results

Revised message:

The initial email and file is likely to have been wrong in interpreting the results - please destroy that email if
you opened it.

The attached file lists the top "agreed to" statements and "disagreed with" statements, so that you can get
some idea of where PSEG survey respondents are. This approach is based on the (unscientific) belief
that the statements with the largest support are likely to be broadly based within the site staff. Itis a very
mixed bag of statements, and analyses by Synergy and PSEG will likely follow.

Thanks to Anne Passarelli for her help in pulling the information out of the question data.

CcC: Hubert J. Miller; James Wiggins
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